Kittitas County Public Hospital District No. 2
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING

November 18, 2019
6:30 p.m.
KVH Family Medicine - Cle Elum

HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2

AGENDA
I. Introductions
ll. Approval of Agenda

lll.  Approval of Minutes
a. October 21, 2019* (Regular Meeting)
b. November 4, 2019* (Special Meeting)
IV.  Public Comments/Announcements/Correspondence
V. Reports:
Operations Report (G. Scherer)
Superintendent’s Report (J. Petersen)
Ancillary Report (R. Holden)
Finance Report, Approval of Expenses* (S. Olander)
Ambulance Garage (R. Holden)
VI. Old Business
VIl. New Business

a. Next Meeting Date: December 16, 2019
VIII.  Executive Session RCW 42.30.110

IX. Adjournment

® 00 oo

Note: Upcoming Agenda Items
Medic One Unique Service - TBD
Open Door Clinic Quarterly Report

Key:
*Action Item






Kittitas County Public Hospital District #2
BOARD MEETING MINUTES

HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2

Meeting Date: Monday: October 21, 2019

Minutes of: Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
Meeting Place: KVH Family Medicine Clinic, Cle Elum, WA
Minutes Submitted By: Scott Olander, Treasurer

Call to Order:

Regular Meeting: Call to order made by Commissioner Rogalski at 6:30 p.m.

Introductions:

Commissioners: Floyd Rogalski, Melissa Becker, Fred Benjamin, Kevin Nicholson and
Hartwig Vatheuer (excused). Superintendent: Julie Petersen (excused); Treasurer: Scott
Olander; Ancillary Operations: Rhonda Holden; EMS Manager: Geoff Scherer. Guest: Erik
Dodge with KDA.

Approval of Agenda:

Action: A motion to approve the agenda was made by Commissioner Nicholson and
seconded by Commissioner Becker. Motion carried. |

Approval of Minutes:

Action: A motion to approve the minutes of the September 16, 2019 Regular Meeting
was made by Commissioner Nicholson and seconded by Commissioner Becker. Motion

carried.

Public Comments/Announcements/Correspondence:

Operations Report:

The Commissioners reviewed the written operations report and operating statistics for
September 2019. Geoff Scherer reported that September transports were below budget
by 8 transports. YTD there have been 6 more transports than was budgeted and 14
more transports in 2019 than in 2018, a 2.3% increase. Geoff reported that Medic 5 was
taken to Braun for work on the A/C unit and that Medic 4 has reached the unit's

targeted mileage level.

Geoff reported that he and A Team members met with Cle Elum resident who has been
calling 911 up to three time per day and rearranged the home to make ADL activities



easier. They also discussed inappropriate use of 911 services. Since the meeting, the
number of calls have declined.

Superintendent’s Report:

The Commissioners reviewed the written report for October 2019.

Ancillary Report:

The Commissioners reviewed the written report for October 2019. Rhonda mentioned
that the hospital is considering expanding the physical therapy services currently
provided in a portion of the Cle Elum Family Medicine Clinic due to high demand. In
order to expand physical therapy services modifications to the clinic building interior
space may be required.

Finance Report:

The financial statements for September 2019 were reviewed by the Commissioners. The
review included a review of actual versus budgeted revenue and expense variances.
Although September transports were below budget by 8 transports, the average charge
per transport exceeded budget so ambulance revenue for September exceeded budget
by $4197. YTD Total Revenue is $98,887 greater than budget. 2019 Total Revenue
through September is $171,693 greater than 2018 Total Revenue. Contractual
adjustments were $143,176 below budget due to receipt of a GEMT payment from
Molina of $146,090. Overall expenses for September were $11,092 below budget and
YTD are under budget by $81,394. YTD Net Income is $461,097 compared to budgeted
YTD net income of $26,055.

Action: A motion to approve the checks for September was made by Commissioner
Nicholson and seconded by Commissioner Benjamin. Motion carried.
Open Door Clinic:

Open Door Clinic activity for the months of July, August and September was provided
and reviewed by the Commissioners.

Ambulance Station:

Erik Dodge with KDA provided an update of the design of the ambulance station. The
project is 50% through the schematic design phase of the project. Under the current
schedule the project will be ready for bid in July 2020 and construction will begin
September 2020. Commissioners Benjamin and Becker were asked to meet regularly
with KDA Architects and represent the board in the development of the new ambulance

station plan design.

Executive Session:

There was no executive session.



New Business:

Budget Meeting — A Special Budget Hearing to approve the 2020 Budget for Kittitas
Valley Hospital District 2 will be announced and scheduled for November 4, 2019 at KVH

Family Medicine Cle Elum.
Next regular meeting date: November 18, 2019 at KVH Family Medicine Cle Elum.

Announcements:

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7:21 p.m. by
Commissioner Rogalski. '



Kittitas County Public Hospital District #2
BUDGET HEARING MEETING MINUTES

HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2

Meeting Date: Monday: November 4, 2019
Minutes of: Special Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
Meeting Place: KVH Family Medicine Clinic, Cle Elum, WA

Minutes Submitted By: Scott Olander, Treasurer

Call to Order:

Regular Meeting: Call to order made by Commissioner Rogalski at 6:30 p.m.

Introductions:

Commissioners: Floyd Rogalski, Melissa Becker, Fred Benjamin, Kevin Nicholson
(excused) and Hartwig Vatheuer (excused). Superintendent: Julie Petersen (excused);
Treasurer: Scott Olander; Ancillary Operations: Rhonda Holden

Approval of Agenda:

Action: A motion to approve the agenda was made by Commissioner Benjamin and
seconded by Commissioner Becker. Motion carried.

Public Comments/Announcements/Correspondence:

There were no members of the public present.

New Business:

A. 2020 Budget Resolution 11-04-19-01 The Commissioners reviewed the proposed 2020

Budget and Budget Resolution.
Action: A motion to approve Resolution 11-04-19-01 was made by Commissioner Becker
and seconded by Commissioner Benjamin. Motion carried.

B. Regular Levy Resolution 11-04-19-02 The Commissioners reviewed the Resolution.
Action: A motion to approve Resolution 11-04-19-02 was made by Commissioner
Benjamin and seconded by Commissioner Becker. Motion carried.

C. Regular Levy Resolution 11-04-19-03 The Commissioners reviewed the Resolution.
Action: A motion to approve Resolution 11-04-19-03 was made by Commissioner Becker

and seconded by Commissioner Benjamin. Motion Carried.

Announcements:

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 6:38 p.m. by
Commissioner Rogalski.






Operation’s Manager Report — October 2019

October | October No. of Stipend Shifts

: 20139 2iis Distriot #7 2
Calls for Service 121 115 Other 4
Patient Count 75 82 Cle Elum FD 0
Patient Transports 45 69 Monthly Total 6
Patient Refusals 15 7
Year to Date Transports 667 677
Station #73 Transports 21
Station # 99 Transports : 24
Passed Calls 0

We have gone from 42 calls in September to 28 calls in October for one individual in Cle Elum.

PERSONNEL

Stipend shifts increased from 2 to 6 this month, both individuals doing the stipend shifts have put
in applications with the agency for part-time employment. There has been no interest from the
other departments in participation. I will be tracking out of county transports for meal
reimbursements per the new contract.

APPARATUS

I picked up M5 from Braun NW and drove it back to the Stampede Pass exit before the A/C
compressor pully broke. Braun sent a driver to pick it up and fix it again and brought it back, it
seems to be working now that it is winter. I sent M7 our newest ambulance back to Braun for
warranty work on their auxiliary alternator. M4 almost has 150,000 miles and continues to run
well and will serve great as the backup unit until M8 arrives in March 2020.

Year Unit Beg ODO End ODO Miles Location Comments
2018 M7 15,814 15,814 0| Braun NW Warranty
2016 Mé6 91,003 93,415 2,412 Station 99 In Use
2016 M5 119,782 121,016 1,234 Station 73 In Use
2014 M4 146,359 149,200 2,841 Station 99 Back Up
Total Miles 6,487

MISCELLANEQOUS

I helped District 7 with their Assessment Panel for their Volunteer Recruit and Retention

Coordinator Position.
The agency participated in the upper county drive thru flu shot clinic and gave out the entire 50
doses in about an hour, CWU medic students gave the shots
We will be doing a testing process for per-diem EMT’s and Paramedics

The Agency provided 50 hours of dispatch services for Kittcom in October




Kittitas County Hospital District #2

Patient Transport Count per Destination - YTD 2019

Hospital YTD October November December
Centeral Washington Hospital 5 0
Harborview 24 1
KVH 440 29
Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 35 0
Swedish Issaquah 63 5
Virginia Mason 12 1
Yakima Regional 15 2
Yakima Memorial 23 5
Childrens 5 0
University of Washington 2 0
Valley Renton 0 0
Overlake 28 2
YTD October November December
[Out of County Transports 210] 16 ]
Patient Transport Count per Zone - YTD 2019
Zone YTD October November December
Snoqualmie Pass 53 2
Fire District 8 10 1
Fire District 7 150 8
Cle Elum 159 12
Easton 40 4
Ronald 27 0
Urgent Care 85 11
Roslyn 39 3
South Cle Elum 21 1
Family Medicine - Cle Elum 30 0
KVH 29 0
Other 14 3
Zone YTD Qtr1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4
Snoqualmie Pass 51 36 5 10 2
Fire District 8 9 8 1 0 1
Fire District 7 142 33 49 60 8
Cle Elum 147 39 60 48 12
Easton 36 5 14 17 4
Ronald 27 10 9 8 0
Urgent Care 74 34 20 20 11
Roslyn 36 13 14 9 3
South Cle Elum 20 7 5 8 1
Family Medicine - Cle Elum 30 12 10 8 0
KVH 29 11 8 10 0
Other 11 4 4 3 3

Comments:




Patient Transport Count per Destination - YTD 2019

500
450 "
400 !
350
300
250
200 ,
150 g
100
50 - _ ] -
0 o ] L4 2 = = = n__ . I
'S S NS > A > 2 & Q& Q 2
; {\%o o{‘&(& & i ¥ ,bof;b ®@60 R ((\o‘x\ \b‘é\ ) QQ}O @(;&.0 e’(\’z\r{"
x> S X S . <@ & N o < K\
> & A &2 2 N C i N O
e N
&Q/ ((-\\QI 2 R\ (_}t\
& S &
o S
%Qo YTD = October NS
Out of County Transports - 4th Qtr 2019
250
200
150
100
50
YTD October November December
Patient Transport Count per Zone
YTD 2019
200
150
100
50
0 = T : " ik - - - - - T
y 5 \ B
S & & & g &2 S @OC’ %o"\ & \,z}@’
. \(\% 0““ ) Q,A’b L),st @’b e\ Q,<\\ §b ‘Q\(\ Qg, A?}
,béo s & ~(\\% & qu\ N S o & O
N i D S & & @ N\ D
N ~ o & O & 5 <
@ & R N 4? F *o
& o S 5 &
v =Ql ®¥Q2 7Q3 ~ Q4 i




Kittitas County Public Hospital District No. 2
. Quality Metrics

Time on Scene l

for trauma patients

w=@==Time on Scene (min) ~ -~ Target

w
o
1

27

”e ?5 25 24
.EZO b
E
< 15 -
£
= 10 A
5 -
0
A~ - T R S N N
V\o * W@ @9 @7’ N @'5\ N ¥ ‘?9 (_,@Q oé
# of
cases 10 2 1 1 2 8 7 5 4 7
Glucose Checked )
for patients with stroke symptoms
=== % Of patients checked ==~ Target
100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
¢ 100% 4 ==—————- B e e e i
3
=
Y 80% -
g
2 60% -
v
2
£ 40% -
2
]
8 20% -
u
o
R 0%
I I I R I I I B B R
S ¥ & ¢ R Q'o* ¥ ® K F
# of 0 3 4 4 2 6 3 2 4 0
cases

Last updated 11/13/2019






HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT - Julie Petersen
November 2019

Elections Results

Congratulations Commissioners Vatheuer, Rogalski and Becker on your election night victories. In District #1
we will be swearing in two new Commissioners. Jon Ward will be sworn in for the December 5% BOC meeting

and Terry Clark for our January 9™ meeting.

Letter from your Community

Officer Jacqueline Van Dongen of the Cle Elum police department wrote to let me know that she was aware of
a change in policy at HD#2 that no longer allows crews to socialize, together in public when they are on duty.
She expressed her belief that the opportunity to share a cup of coffee or a sandwich with our Medics and EMTs
enhances Medic 1s profile in the community and helps build relationships with our sister agencies and the
community members we serve.






Operations report to Hospital District #2 Board of Commissioners
November, 2019

Ancillary Service Operation Report:

e KVH Laboratory
The KVH hospital laboratory and all clinic lab testing sites successfully passed the
accreditation survey by The Joint Commission (TJC) after our three day survey October
29-31. We are in the early design phase of a laboratory remodel of the KVH Hospital

Laboratory.

e Hospice Friends Tree of Love
Hospice Friends Tree of Love Ceremony will be on December 6™ in Ellensburg at 6 PM
and on December 8" in Cle Elum. Dinner will be served at each event and everyone is
welcome to attend. A flyer is included in your packet.

Respectfully submitted by Rhonda Holden, MSN, CENP



Hospice Friends Presents
the 24th Annual

Tree of Love

THE ANNUAL “TREE OF LOVE” IS A REMEMBRANCE CELEBRATION OF
THOSE WE HAVE LOST. COME SHARE WITH FAMILY AND FRIENDS.

ELLENSBURG - DEC. 6TH : 6PM

HAL HOLMES & ELLENSBURG LIBRARY, CORNER OF 3RD AND RUBY.

CLE ELUM - DEC. 8TH: 6PM

PUTNAM CENTENNIAL CENTER, 719 E. 3ST. CLE ELUM







Kittitas County Public Hospital District No. 2

Volumes, YTD Calls by Zone
w2016 ®2017 2018 W 2019 Pastl2Months
South Cle Elum, Other, 132
1600 - 50 s #
e i
oG 1371 p
[ Snoqualmie, 159 3
1200 - Ty
983
1000 A 939 930 246 Cle Elum, 491
Uy
800 ! 665 g3g 677 667 Roslyn, 94
600 { B i
400 - i Urgent Care, 105_—"
? Kachess, 13
200 - k
Total Calls Total Patients Patients Transported FD7, 383 Ronald, 70
Concurrent Calls, YTD Concurrent Calls
T Non-concurrent ™ Concurrent =@=% of calls that are concurrent
1600 - 35% - 33%
1400 & 30% - /
3
1200 2 25% -
3 S
S 1000 £ 20% -
s -
5 800 5 15% -
2 -
§ 600 = 10% -
=z -
400 5 59
®
200 0%
G R T T T T T T T .
Q - > N & "a " oY Y ne ’ Y 2% ne
& F WY S
# of
coniclifrert.calls 15 30 33 42 32 14 30 21 41 32 44 12
Patients and Transports Days Cash on Hand
=@ Total Patients === Patients Transported === Patient Transports Budget T Past 12 months == == Prior 12 months
125 - 1250 -
1150 41126 1137 1396 1093
100 A - 1
o
_5‘1050 1 €
75 - 5
5 950 -
o
50 1 § 850 -
25 750 4 8
0 650 -
C3 3 S G o o C) o C) o C) ) [N - BN TN PSRN S TN TN
N N N NN B I~ » ¥ b 2 2 2 4 5 ¥ & 2 5 2
& FEFE WY S FE I EF WY s F

YTD values through end of previous month

Last updated 11/13/2019



Kittitas County Public Hospital District No. 2

Turnout Time - Dispatch to Enroute

11/01/2018 to 10/31/2019

Apparatus Responses Turnout Time
A511 (CEFD) 4 421
CEFD Overall 4 : 4:21

A721 (FD7) 0 ' 0:00

A731 (FD7) 1 1:56

A761 (FD7) 1 10:23
FD7 Overall 4 4:21

M931(HD2) 558 2:24
M991 (HD2) 872 1:58
M992 (HD2) 25 2:04
HD2 Overall 1455 2:08

Payor Mix by Charges
07/01/2018 to 06/30/2019

YTD values through end of previous month

number of passed calls
N w

-

W Medicare
E Medicaid
7 Commercial

= Self pay

Passed Calls

‘® Number of passed calls

& oF oy P PP PP 2
S & F & F & & ¢ &
Payor Mix by Charges
07/01/2017 to 06/30/2018
W Medicare
E Medicaid
7 Commercial
7 Self pay

Last updated 11/13/2019



10/31/2019

Kittitas Valley Community Hospital District #2

Statement of Revenue and Expense

COMBINED

MEDICAL BILLABLE RUNS 45 72 (27) 667 688 (21) 677
AVERAGE CHARGE PER RUN 2,100 1,892 208 2,082 1,980 102 1,879
L Current Month 11 Year to Date | [__Prior ]
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance YTD
INTEREST INCOME 12,780 2,840 9,940 66,100 28,400 37,700 31,027
RENTAL INCOME 22,769 22,769 0 231,458 231,446 12 239,996
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 1,388 0 1,388 4,654 0 4,654 3,622
AMBULANCE REVENUE 94,501 136,237 (41,736) 1,388,479 1,362,367 26,112 1,271,892
TOTAL REVENUE 131,437 161,846 (30,409) 1,690,691 1,622,213 68,478 1,546,536
CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS 36,052 50,451 (14,399) 274,333 504,511 (230,178) 485,171
BAD DEBT 4,326 6,655 (2,329) 57,442 66,544 (9,102) 61,639
CHARITY CARE 635 945 (310) 3,504 9,451 (5,947) 8,039
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE 41,013 58,051 (17,038) 335,279 580,506 (245,227) 554,848
NET OPERATING REVENUE 90,424 103,795 (13,371) 1,355,412 1,041,707 313,705 991,688
SALARIES AND WAGES 84,290 77,499 6,791 808,838 774,990 33,848 720,270
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 27,230 24,526 2,704 282,240 245,265 36,975 214,697
PROFESSIONAL FEES 250 8,649 (8,399) 12,989 99,502 (86,513) 38,171
SUPPLIES 14,060 10,916 3,143 117,064 123,141 (6,077) 95,523
UTILITIES 2,943 2,592 351 25,176 25,916 (740) 22,769
PURCHASED SERVICES 14,294 22,525 (8,231) 200,162 219,182 (19,020) 199,180
CEUCC SUBSIDY EXPENSE 15,316 15,316 0 153,158 153,158 (0) 163,000
DEPRECIATION 28,145 29,477 (1,333) 262,480 294,770 (32,290) 254,911
INSURANCE 1,959 2,275 (316) 20,077 22,750 (2,673) 20,192
LICENSES AND TAXES 462 2,044 (1,582) 13,253 20,435 (7,181) 18,295
INTEREST EXPENSE 12,226 12,445 (219) 124,302 124,454 (152) 126,386
TRAVEL AND EDUCATION 662 4,025 (3,363) 7,501 17,550 (10,049) 10,478
OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES 62 333 (271) 7,389 5,634 1,755 4,394
EXPENSES 201,898 212,622 (10,724) 2,034,629 2,126,747 (92,118) 1,888,265
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (111,475) (108,828) (2,647) (679,217) (1,085,040) 405,823 (896,578)
TAX LEVY INCOME 112,807 110,346 2,461 1,141,646 1,112,613 29,032 1,102,063
NON-OPERATING BOND ISSUE Ct 0 0 0 0 0 0 (21,000)
NET INCOME (LOSS) 1,332 1,518 (186) 462,429 27,573 434,856 184,485
DAYS CASH ON HAND 1086.0
AR DAYS 61.0
CURRENT RATIO 10.49
COMMITTED CAPITAL FUNDS:
2019 AMBULANCE 0.00
2020 AMBULANCE 255,000
AMBULANCE GARAGE 4,100,000
TOTAL COMMITTED FUNDS 4,355,000.00
DAYS CASH AFTER COMMITTED 315.0

Page 1



10/31/2019 MEDIC
Kittitas Valley Community Hospital District #2
Statement of Revenue and Expense
MEDICAL BILLABLE RUNS 45 72 27) 667 688 (21) 677
AVERAGE CHARGE PER RUN 2,100 1,892 208 2,082 1,980 102 1,879
| Current Month ] | Year to Date | | Prior ]
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance YTD

INTEREST INCOME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
RENTAL INCOME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 1,388 0 1,388 4,154 0 4,154 1,222
AMBULANCE REVENUE 94,501 136,237 (41,736) 1,388,479 1,362,367 26,112 1,271,892
TOTAL REVENUE 95,888 136,237 (40,349) 1,392,633 1,362,367 30,266 1,273,114
CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS 36,052 50,451 (14,399) 274,333 504,511 (230,178) 485,171
BAD DEBT 4,326 6,655 (2,329) 57,442 66,544 (9,102) 61,639
CHARITY CARE 635 945 (310 3,504 9,451 (5,947) 8,039
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE 41,013 58,051 (17,038) 335,279 580,506 (245,227) 554,848
NET OPERATING REVENUE 54,875 78,186 (23,311) 1,057,354 781,861 275,493 718,266
SALARIES AND WAGES 83,074 77,267 5,807 805,944 772,669 33,275 718,290
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 27,135 24,526 2,609 281,985 245,265 36,721 214,697
PROFESSIONAL FEES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUPPLIES 14,060 10,858 3,201 116,978 122,557 (5,578) 95,368
UTILITIES 2,639 2,375 264 23,447 23,750 (303) 21,307
PURCHASED SERVICES 9,542 16,445 (6,903) 133,020 147,517 (14,497) 130,077
CEUCC SUBSIDY EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DEPRECIATION 14,168 15,810 (1,643) 125,412 158,104 (32,692) 114,482
INSURANCE 523 575 (52) 5,079 5,750 (671) 3,511
LICENSES AND TAXES 462 2,044 (1,582) 13,253 20,435 (7,181) 0
INTEREST EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TRAVEL AND EDUCATION 630 4,025 (3,395) 6,380 16,850 (10,470) 10,478
OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES 0 0 0 1,606 2,300 (694) 1,271
EXPENSES 152,233 153,925 (1,692) 1,513,105 1,515,197 (2,091) 1,309,480
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (97,358) (75,739) (21,619) (455,751)  (733,336) 277,584 (591,214)
TAX LEVY INCOME 56,098 54,215 1,883 563,078 542,154 20,924 543,411
NON-OPERATING BOND ISSUE Ct 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NET INCOME (LOSS) (41,260) (21,524) (19,736) 107,326 (191,182) 298,508 (47,803)

Page 2



10/31/2019 ADMIN
Kittitas Valley Community Hospital District #2
Statement of Revenue and Expense
[ Current Month [ Year to Date | [ Prior ]
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance YTD
INTEREST INCOME 12,780 2,840 9,940 66,100 28,400 37,700 31,027
RENTAL INCOME 22,769 22,769 0 231,458 231,446 12 239,996
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 0 0 0 500 0 500 2,400
AMBULANCE REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUE 35,549 25,609 9,940 298,058 259,846 38,212 273,422
CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
BAD DEBT ’ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CHARITY CARE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NET OPERATING REVENUE 35,549 25,609 9,940 298,058 259,846 38,212 273,422
SALARIES AND WAGES 1,216 232 984 2,894 2,321 573 1,980
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 95 0 95 254 0 254 0
PROFESSIONAL FEES 250 8,649 (8,399) 12,989 99,502 (86,513) 38,171
SUPPLIES 0 58 (58) 85 584 (499) 155
UTILITIES 304 217 87 1,730 2,166 (436) 1,462
PURCHASED SERVICES 4,752 6,080 (1,328) 67,142 71,665 (4,523) 69,103
CEUCC SUBSIDY EXPENSE 15,316 15,316 0 153,158 153,158 0) 163,000
DEPRECIATION 13,977 13,667 310 137,068 136,666 402 140,430
INSURANCE 1,436 1,700 (264) 14,998 17,000 (2,002) 16,681
LICENSES AND TAXES 0 0 0 0 0 0 18,295
INTEREST EXPENSE 12,226 12,445 (219) 124,302 124,454 (152) 126,386
TRAVEL AND EDUCATION 32 0 32 1,121 700 421 0
OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES 62 333 (271) 5,783 3,334 2,449 3,123
EXPENSES 49,665 58,697 (9,032) 521,524 611,550 (90,027) 578,786
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (14,117) (33,088) 18,972 (223,466)  (351,704) 128,239 (305,364)
TAX LEVY INCOME 56,709 56,131 578 578,568 570,460 8,109 558,652
NON-OPERATING BOND ISSUE Ct 0 0 0 0 0 0 (21,000)
NET INCOME (LOSS) 42,593 23,043 19,550 355,103 218,755 136,348 232,289
DAYS CASH ON HAND 1086.0
AR DAYS 61.0
CURRENT RATIO 10.49
COMMITTED CAPITAL FUNDS:
2019 AMBULANCE 0.00
2020 AMBULANCE 255,000
AMBULANCE GARAGE 4,100,000
TOTAL COMMITTED FUNDS 4,355,000.00
DAYS CASH AFTER COMMITTED 315.0

Page 3



10/31/2019

Kittitas County Hospital Dist 2

Balance Sheet

Year to Date Prior Year End Change

CASH 3,846,459 3,736,723 109,736
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 159,552 189,746 (30,194)
TAXES RECEIVABLE 545,718 54,634 491,084
PREPAIDS 31,217 4,078 27,139
INVESTMENTS 2,284,677 2,251,689 32,989
CURRENT ASSETS 6,867,624 6,236,871 630,753
LAND 843,524 843,524 0
PROPERTY, PLANT,& EQUIPMENT 6,480,617 6,182,141 298,476
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (3,301,930) (3,038,746) (263,185)
NON CURRENT ASSETS 4,022,211 3,986,920 35,291
NET PENSION ASSET 204,890 204,890 0
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 57,775 57,775 0
ASSETS 11,152,500 10,486,456 666,044
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 62,540 6,654 55,885
INTEREST PAYABLE 61,128 12,635 48,493
ACCRUED PAYROLL 38,056 28,890 9,166
ACCRUED BENEFITS 69,267 45,063 24,204
CEUCC SUBSIDY PAYABLE 153,158 180,186 (27,028)
CURRENT PORTION REVENUE BOND - LTGO 269,736 269,736 0
CURRENT LIABILITIES 653,885 543,164 110,721
LONG TERM REVENUE BOND - LTGO 4,055,877 4,189,608 (133,731)
NET PENSION LIABILITY 199,089 199,089 0
DEFERRED INFLOWS - PENSION 352,779 352,779 0
DEFERRED INFLOWS - LEVY 226,625 0 226,625
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 4,834,371 4,741,476 92,894
LIABILITIES 5,488,256 5,284,640 203,615
NET INCOME (LOSS) 462,429 0) 462,429
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 5,201,816 5,201,816 0
FUND BALANCE 5,664,244 5,201,816 462,429
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 11,152,500 10,486,456 666,044

Page 4



10/31/2019

Kittitas County Hospital Dist 2

Statement of Cash Flows

CASH
NET BOOK INCOME 462,429
ADD BACK NON-CASH EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION 263,185
NET CASH FROM OPERATIONS 725,614
CHANGE IN CURRENT ASSETS
PATIENT ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 30,194
PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE (491,084)
PREPAID EXPENSE (27,139)
TOTAL CHANGE IN CURRENT ASSETS (488,029)
PURCHASE OF PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (298,476)
NET PENSION ASSET o}
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0
INCREASE IN INVESTMENTS (32,989)
PROCEEDS FROM SALE/MATURITY OF INVESTMENTS
TOTAL CHANGE IN ASSETS (819,493)
CHANGES IN CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 55,885
INTEREST PAYABLE 48,493
ACCRUED PAYROLL 9,166
ACCRUED BENEFITS 24,204
CEUCC SUBSIDY PAYABLE (27,028)
TOTAL CHANGE CURRENT LIABILITIES 110,721
PRINCIPLE PAYMENT ON REVENUE BOND (133,731)
NET PENSION LIABILITY 0
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 226,625
NET CHANGE IN CASH 109,736
BEGINNING CASH ON HAND 3,736,723
ENDING CASH ON HAND 3,846,459

Page 5



KITTITAS COUNTY HOSPITAL DIST 2
Accounts Receivable Analysis

HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2

Oct-19 Sep-19 | Aug-19 Jul-19 Jun-19 | May-19 | Apr-19 | Mar-19 | Feb-19 Jan-19 | Dec-18 | Nov-18

SYS DESIGN EMS

A/R Dollars 244,897 | 311,152 | 320,080 | 325,523 | 294,088 | 291,452 | 355,627 | 343,726 | 382,562 | 355,769 | 314,138 | 290,860
A/R Days 61 68 70 71 66 64 72 66 74 79 74 66
KITTITAS COUNTY HOSPITAL DIST 2
Accounts Receivable Analysis - Dollars
400,000
350,000 -
300,000
250,000
200,000
150,000
100,000 ‘ . : . : . ; . : : .
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
FY 2017 ===~=FY 2018 «=@==FY 2019
KITTITAS COUNTY HOSPITAL DIST 2
Accounts Receivable Analysis - Days
100.0
95.0
90.0
85.0
80.0 T—a —
75.0 , i
70.0 ‘\\\XA\""A:.\\ - 7/
65.0 —— = e
£00 S \\/
55.0
50.0 T T T T T T T T T T T
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
FY 2017 e FY 2018 el FY 2019

Page 6



KITTITAS COUNTY HOSPITAL DIST 2

HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2

BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 2019

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS/ EFTS TO BE APPROVED

#1 WARRANT NUMBERS: 10837-10862 NET AMOUNT:
# 2 WARRANT NUMBERS: 10863-10887 NET AMOUNT:
# 3 WARRANT NUMBERS: 10888-10903 NET AMOUNT:

PAYROLL WARRANTS / EFTS TO BE APPROVED

PPE 09-28-19 NET AMOUNT:
PPE 10-12-19 NET AMOUNT:

TOTAL NET WARRANTS & EFT'S

$43,341.77
$37,259.63
$24,881.71

$105,483.11

$28,775.81
$24,572.48

$53,348.29

$158,831.40

CHECK DATE:
7-Oct-19

21-Oct-19
31-Oct-19

4-Oct-19
18-Oct-19

Page 7



Upper Kittitas County Public Hospital District #2
Detailed Statement of Accounts Payable Transactions
Month of October 2019

L e e i alas

Balance Sheet 10850 KITTCOM 11,244.08
10880 KDA ARCHITECTURE INC 3,406.92
10893 EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPARTMENT 56.74
10874 EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPARTMENT 371.2
10867 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES 2,987.63
10863 AFLAC 716.15
10877 IAFF 4880 ' 1,190.00
10843 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 366
10844 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 3,251.25
10869 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 351
10870 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 2,890.35
Employee Benefits 10862 VIMLY BENEFIT SOLUTIONS 15,885.02
10887 VIMLY BENEFIT SOLUTIONS 825.00
10903 VIMLY BENEFIT SOLUTIONS 15,885.02
10871 DIMARTINO ASSOCIATES 100.58
10844 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 2,234.34
10868 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 31.52
10870 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 1,825.80
10884 MARK VAN MAREN 270.00
Professional Fees 10872 DINGUS ZARECOR & ASSOC PLLC 250.00
Supplies 10837 CARDINAL HEALTH 112, LLC 363.19
10837 CARDINAL HEALTH 112, LLC 19.18
10837 CARDINAL HEALTH 112, LLC 138.37
10852  LIFE ASSIST, INC. 126.25
10852  LIFE ASSIST, INC. 269.82
10852  LIFE ASSIST, INC. 8.94
10852  LIFE ASSIST, INC. 60.90
10865 CARDINAL HEALTH 112, LLC 125.24
10865 CARDINAL HEALTH 112, LLC 330.76
10875 GALLS, LLC 83.88
10883  LIFE ASSIST, INC. 344.70
10883  LIFE ASSIST, INC. 65.88
10896 KITTITAS VALLEY HEALTHCARE 1,078.10
10897  LIFE ASSIST, INC. 128.91
10856 OXARCINC 97.99
10885 OXARCINC 177.01
10899 OXARCINC 135.10
10855 NORTHERN KITTITAS CO TRIBUNE 34.70
10860 STRYKER SALES CORP 1,673.60

Page 8



Utilites

Purchased Services

10845
10845
10875
10875
10875
10894
10894
10846
10846
10848
10848
10848
10859
10895
10902
10838
10853
10861
10889
10898
10878
10878
10857
10857
10857
10857
10881
10900
10900
10900
10900
10839
10839
10839
10890
10890
10890
10840
10847
10849
10873
10879
10881
10888
10882
10882
10882

GALLS, LLC

GALLS, LLC

GALLS, LLC

GALLS, LLC

GALLS, LLC

GALLS, LLC

GALLS, LLC

GOOD TO GO
GOOD TO GO
JAMES OIL CO., INC.
JAMES OIL CO., INC.
JAMES OIL CO., INC.

STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

JAMES OIL CO., INC.

STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

CENTURYLINK

MCI

VERIZON

CENTURYLINK

MCI

INLAND NETWORKS
INLAND NETWORKS
PUGET SOUND ENERGY
PUGET SOUND ENERGY
PUGET SOUND ENERGY
PUGET SOUND ENERGY
KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #7
PUGET SOUND ENERGY
PUGET SOUND ENERGY
PUGET SOUND ENERGY
PUGET SOUND ENERGY
CITY OF CLE ELUM

CITY OF CLE ELUM

CITY OF CLE ELUM

CITY OF CLE ELUM

CITY OF CLE ELUM

CITY OF CLE ELUM

CITY OF CLE ELUM FIRE DEPARTMENT
JACKSON HORSLEY
JOHN STORCH

_EMERGENCY REPORTING

JACKSON HORSLEY

KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #7
BEAU FOSTER

KITTITAS VALLEY HEALTHCARE
KITTITAS VALLEY HEALTHCARE
KITTITAS VALLEY HEALTHCARE

100.35
399.55
44.28
72.09
160.13
30.90
140.63
85.00
13.70
912.39
513.69
591.83
1,335.50
570.99
2,146.79
115.48
35.11
574.53
115.55
37.41
157.00
93.51
205.06
119.65
10.50
28.20
200.00
196.15
103.87
55.66
10.45
482.32
109.11
105.33
105.25
105.34
483.23
350.00
400.00
240.00
2,674.08
400.00
120.00
120.00
1,596.68
7,321.92
1,348.68

Page 9



Licenses & Taxes
Travel & Education

Other Direct Expenses

10882
10886
10866
10851
10854
10892
10841
10864
10858
10876
10901
10842
10891

KITTITAS VALLEY HEALTHCARE
SYSTEMS DESIGN

CLE ELUM FARM & HOME
KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #7
MICROSOFT

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE-EXCISE
COLE GRAVEL

BETH WILLIAMS

SCOTT OLANDER

GEOFF SCHERER

SCOTT OLANDER

DAILY RECORD

DAILY RECORD

4,534.40
1,619.20
19.43
216.00
418.50
3,312.24
142.96
459.49
32.48
95.12
32.48
30.90
30.90

105,483.11

Page 10



09/30/2019 URGENT CARE

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Statement of Revenue and Expense

Visits 398 351 47 3,811 3,192 619 3,304
[ Current Month ] [ Year to Date | [CPriorytD |
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual

INPATIENT REVENUE 0 0 0 1,520 0 1,520 0
OUTPATIENT REVENUE 187,484 140,708 46,775 1,276,799 1,280,446 (3.647) 1,246,567
CLINIC REVENUE 12,293 7,023 5,270 107,905 63,605 44,299 62,825
REVENUE 199,777 147,732 52,045 1,386,224 1,344,051 42,172 1,309,392
CONTRACTUALS 81,576 86,334 (4,759) 950,898 785,642 165,256 764,845
PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS 9,279 0 9,279 44,025 0 44,025 0
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 1,274 238 1,036 3,445 2,169 1,276 2,154
OTHER DEDUCTIONS 1,358 1,913 (555) 19,164 18,273 891 18,188
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE 93,487 88,486 5,001 1,017,532 806,083 211,448 785,187
NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 106,290 59,246 47,044 368,692 537,968 (169,276) 524,205
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 15,316 17,860 (2,544) 137,843 162,529 (24,686) 163,000
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 121,605 77,106 44,500 506,535 700,497 (193,962) 687,205
SALARIES 65,062 60,264 4,798 562,692 548,405 14,288 578,019
BENEFITS 12,639 12,177 462 115,932 112,378 3,554 116,320
SUPPLIES 3,770 4,158 (388) 31,917 37,847 (5.930) 37,991
UTILITIES 1,101 1,232 (131) 10,307 11,550 (1,243) 11,631
PURCHASED SERVICES 804 401 403 10,500 3,606 6,894 10,734
DEPRECIATION 738 186 552 6,775 1,672 5,102 1,674
RENTS AND LEASES 4,648 3,950 698 37,148 35,550 1,598 35,539
LICENSES & TAXES 0 33 (33) 0 300 (300) 0
TRAVEL & EDUCATION 97 288 (190) 1,444 2,618 (1,174) 2,599
OTHER DIRECT 0 156 (156) 144 1,421 (1.217) 1,373
—.EXPENSES 88,859 82,845 6,014 776,860 755,347 21,513 795,879
VPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 32,746 (5,739) 38,485 (270,325) (54,851) (215,475) (108,675)
OPERATING MARGIN 26.93% -7.44% 86.48% -53.37% -7.83% 111.09% -15.81%

NET INCOME (LOSS) 32,746 (5,739) 38,485 (270,325) (54,851) (215,475) (108,675)




09/30/2019 KVH FAMILY MEDICINE CLE ELUM

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Statement of Revenue and Expense

Visits 947 959 (12) 9,607 8,684 923 9,889
[ Current Month 1 [ Year to Date | [(PriorYtD |
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual

INPATIENT REVENUE 2,240 4 2,236 44,972 35 44,937 3,500
OUTPATIENT REVENUE (22) 5 (27) (3,784) 43 (3,827) 4,274
CLINIC REVENUE 158,014 227,282 (69,268) 2,143,517 2,058,385 85,132 2,042,590
REVENUE 160,232 227,291 (67,059) 2,184,705 2,058,463 126,242 2,050,364
CONTRACTUALS 9,714 50,080 (40,366) 236,187 453,578 (217,391) 451,766
PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS 8,049 0 8,049 52,818 0 52,818 0
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 777 329 448 3.424 2,992 432 3,009
OTHER DEDUCTIONS 3,135 94 3,040 9,635 902 8,733 914
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE 21,674 50,503 (28,829) 302,064 457,472 (155,408) 455,688
NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 138,558 176,787 (38,229) 1,882,641 1,600,991 281,650 1,594,676
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 138,558 176,787 (38,229) 1,882,641 1,600,991 281,650 1,594,676
SALARIES 117,041 145,940 (28,900) 1,197,794 1,328,056 (130,262) 1,505,375
BENEFITS 31,994 36,142 : (4,148) 308,826 332,733 (23,907) 374,193
SUPPLIES 10,793 13,385 (2,592) 101,191 121,789 (20,598) 119,732
UTILITIES 400 5,318 (4,918) 68,728 50,445 18,283 64,396
PURCHASED SERVICES 3,521 1,675 1,946 56,786 14,175 42,611 14,196
DEPRECIATION 432 154 278 3,928 1,388 2,541 2,385
RENTS AND LEASES 17,657 18,967 (1,309) 167,648 170,700 (3,052) 218,709
INSURANCE 1,451 833 617 10,296 7,500 2,796 5,661
LICENSES & TAXES 0 175 (175) 1,777 1,575 202 1,607
TRAVEL & EDUCATION 0 1,440 (1.440) 9,747 13,153 (3.406) 17,255
OTHER DIRECT 0 649 (649) 2,000 5,848 (3.848) 709

—. EXPENSES 183,288 224,579 (41,291) 1,928,721 2,047,362 (118,640) 2,324,216
JUPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (44,730) (47,792) 3,062 (46,080)  (446,371) 400,291 (729,541)
OPERATING MARGIN -32.28% -27.03% -8.01% -2.45% -27.88% 142.12% -45.75%

NET INCOME (LOSS) (44,730) (47,792) 3,062 (46,080) _ (446,371) 400,291 (729,541)







NI IAOW

NOILONYLSNOD

¥3aa18 MO SIA0UddY auvod

SNiddig

ald oL 1NO 09 OL sIAOUddY ayvos

_ @IVoe HLIM 123[0ud MaIAIY

M3IIATY NV'1d WN13 31D 40 ALID

e ajewl3s3 3s0d
[e311323)3
[edjueyIay
[einpayy2IyY
- _ I 5 SLNIWNDJ0d LOVILNOD

|€311323)3

(edjueyIaW

{e1nyRaYIY
LN3IWdOT3aAIA NOISIA

ajeuw|ys3 350D

wsAs [ed14378]3 Jo Areluwins - |€914)23|3
wajsAs [ediueydawi Jo Alewlins - edjueydayy
Wdyshs fIA1D JO Alewwns - IA1D

Wwajshs [eInpnis J0 Arewiwins - [eanynis
198png ‘UE(d ‘Weidold - [ein}RYYdY
N9I§3d DILYWIHIS

§ | 3131dwod aLva aLva Livis ASVL

J9VUVY IDNVINGWY Z# QHdDA
F1NAIHIS LO3(OUd



PARKING REQUIRED
8 Staff

24 Class Room

32 stalls Needed

K
&
&3
¥

PARKING PROVIDED
8 Staff
6 Class Room

53 New Parking

43 Net Parking Provided

Slte Plan-Option C B o ) ) | 10/31/2019 1"=30"-0"
Kittitas County Public Hospital District No. 2 "”"““ ICA

7




L ¢V

i133HS

ueyd
100J4 35114

8E8LOZ :gof

VA INMVYHG
0-L=.8/1 3V
61/ec/tL sa1va

22686 YA 'wnzap
NS Jamod 5§05

21201510 Hd2A

a8eJen
douBINqUY

e
N
.

_
=
>
>
=
@)
=
l
m
0
l
c
=
m

iva NOISIAIY

AN L

SJION 133HS

o

SILONAIN 133HS

SIIONAD TVIIIIVW

TITTTTTITTT

Lo







t’s National Rural Health Day

As aheslihcare orgent iim 2 musal @nurr(mmmmﬁ IVM“%‘VW’H ey Hiezlihre seaks to meet e needs
of our coumty s graving population. i you, tive community, for telling us tie meedss
ofyour fzmilly and fiends. The feedback you Ebﬂm@ Hn'e(;;zs us Shape e diredtion of lloczl paiient care.

ACCESS

Guided Potient . Z hormacy Therapy Upgrodes

(tm Z0ND), KWH bzumdined] lorzizd im Ol Blum, aur lecied insidz e Iim 2019, Speadhand
Guiidizd| Ptz Sawices (GFF) wngrEnitcae dlinic praovies Hnaspiti], KV Plisnmzcy

o s coommmamity mmambas alfroyprim testmanit for il amy atfher reisl

i s dhvsines 2mmemgy MOMIMETGET rmr.i?ﬂ xw it @iz gy

ypnmmryx..‘nzer, fhens. sopanall

QTS lm:l s’:ﬂmw ntvtfm.

Witiattharilt sinvdlimg peapie ’. ol i i iy e puidlicon topics of e
f vl
@ aommmitied o being anaie

s Bl
s cuicronay B

L-rcu.rw‘l vz uu‘r%'..n iim Ul ittiitzs Co | medic] care o

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Yowr Howe for Health



Hospital
509-962-29841
247 Phartracy
509-925-8484
Clinics

Guiced Patient San
508-933-8774
Dermatology
509-933-8841

509-674-5331
FamilyMedlicinge ~
Ellensburg
509-933-8777
General Surgsty
508-962-7390
Intermal Medicine
509-925-6100
Crthopedics
509-933-8700
Pedliatrics
509-962-5437
UrgentCare~Cle &
509-674-6844
Womens Health
509-833-8720
Workolees Haslth
- 509-833-8830
‘i Wound Care
= 509-962-744]
x"m Shlome Health
A 5099627438
PHospice
- 5089627438
Ore dpatonal Therpy
-508-933-8677
- Physical Fhe=py
ve 2 $ < ; : ~ 509-962-7386
L e s Ma e ea G . Speech Thempy
< Your Home for Health . . - 509-933-8677

»




1769'17/9°60G | 1921S S| M 7LE
3 8|D-2JeD) wabin HAY




Oy ;q\\g\xqt AN G

w a1edyi|eaH Aaj|ep seyny

ibuiniBsyuey | Addep

"21e2 JINOA ym sn Bunsnijus
'syusijed uno se Aep yoes

SN aAIb NOA se apninelt

JoJ senjunpoddo Auew se
NOA Buliq uosess ayy Aey

:Aunwiuwod pue ‘spually
‘slequiawi Ajjwey Jno o




A1unoo pup AIuNWUIoD
'syuanpd inoA o]

92IAI9S JnOA
10} noA yuey |

Y]Vt \S\\QS&QI ANOK
= a.edyljedH A3[leA sery

HAM

Ainp aAnoe

P : L sspnpul,

; (901A18G SA1D910.) i} €9/€/xS
21|0d Aty AWV

1sidesay ] [edisAyd
UeIDISNIA USAU oNnd |

JlIPS
loley weabisg puewwon)
|ebojeley
‘@oueUl

BununNoooy SIpalA 18qUIoD)
(so1padoyl)

1sije1oads
S9DIAISS |e21BINg

suonediunwWwon)

|eag AneN| mw»

1Sljernadg poddng

|eyuswuoIIAUg sops|boq Aiddng 9

uewsd.o?) |eydson

921|0d AIndeg S33gvas
SIENEIN
uwpy  f uonanisuod 8L/2/€

/AN AAVN
€L/€/9

3
k Um_Ou_ div

PoAISS SIESA / SieM / S1BA HAY




‘ e E @ 610¢C ‘L 'NON |
. o wnjg @ . El 4 AISVYD (HOLLONAON . |
FFmN *No mom L4 <; _m —o OM‘nnv.:—luA"n. m W H WU ATSYD dEy av -Qﬂ.ﬂﬁ— ==”— t
>s9m3| 2l ES o1ed (1fey seyour
N 25| 3 3E opIM SUWN|OJH)
S333= | ¢ es x «P X G
AINNO) SVIILLIY| N4IHLMON ~Teaf| 2 22 . m.
Ss |1 (aunyeubis paziioune) Aq panoiddy 9718
[EALLIE 8]OJo0 B , el n 0 350. o oioist
[endsoy a1 o} | e oy o : : ) |
UONBWIIOLUL HUSULY { e e
pue syoene 1esy
]| ©1 buLICHUOW
OM3F PesI|-Z 1L 8Z|1iN ) e : 2 = & - o4 W
BUILREOIC N Sy | Y | . R —U g 5 |
1SISSE O} 21egnu| _ NN

LMY ABTD AASHIANG IUBOV

SUOIIEDIPBW SPIACI]

-0} payijenb .| . ) LY 5 ,..Q s, ol
N Alenbiun siwea)y - il , ; 1 | —— .

— 0 | 8 g IuNo7) seymiy 8
19puodsal inQ = S IO INEIAYA |

91ep-01-1LaA

A1k 999 JoqowO g P ) Uozell seqomo 1zL L |

_Q SlED) W



Py

]

108$9J0.1d '008S\ NAAD \_o_>mm_ |
Y1)Vt d0f 2mars 1Mo &L
1 2109U1129H AaliEA seay |eLIOWa|A UOSe| eIUIBJIA

(PUBIOd) [enuewwg AoebeT

Adesay| [e21sAUd HA
|leHdSOH HAY .

199} SIY UO Yorq Wiy g
{106 jey) sisideisy; pue ‘sueiiuyosy;
$9SINU ‘s10100p 8} Jo} pue ‘papasud
. 9y aled oy} pineq 196 0) Jay1eboy
A|2SO|2 pPayJoM Jey) SSDIAISS BY) 1O} 4

| |INJ21e16 aue Ajiwey sy pue ay ‘Aepo |.

AL Qo.mgmuf_mmc.,\o_ e AIo3s s, pineq] pesy

T

94| 1y Joy Bunyby ‘[edsor

puejod e ul yjuow e usds puel

LN LH P®10e)uod piAe(] 18juim}

ey ‘og p|nom saouanbasuood

3y} SNOLSS Moy 8zi[eas 3, upip syl

8 "ous iy s1y paddiys pireq USYMA j

4




U3ESH S,USWOAA HAM

Solelpsd HAM

SUIDIPAA [BUISIU| HAM
Bingsus||3 - supips Ajlweq HAY
E:_m_ w_U mc_o_UmE >__Em.n_ I>¥

VLL8 E€£6°606
S9DIAIDS jJuUdijed |

._um_u:_O HAM;

B\ .....Jﬁ\\e@t Jof ot 4
b s oledyl[es H Ao||BA SBINMS]

y ‘spasu aied s >__EmF
ANoA syiy1seq jeyy :
wesy Jspinoid ayi Yyum
JO8UUOD puejnoge ules|:
syusiied sApoadsold
puemsu djsy o} (SdD) .
S9JIAIDS Judiled paping
D31} 12JJ0 OM AYM S 3|
‘aleoyy|eay s Ajiwe) JnoA
1o M3 ayba ay) buipuly jo
- Andulip pue - ssuépodiu
Y3 spuejsispun H >v_

éioied EmE_..a
|e20j 10} m:_xoo._ ;




i
q

LOCAL .

3

Thursday

October 17,2019

Upper County
flu shot clinic
set for Oct. 26
For the DAILY RECORD

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
and Kittitas County Hospital

District No. 2 are holding  free
drive-through flu shot clinic on

Saturday, Oct. 26 in Cle Elum.
, The event will be taking
place on the west side of Kit-
titas Valley Healthcare's Urgent
Care Clinic located at 214
‘W. First Street in Cle Elum.
Individuals should enter from
‘West Second Street and turn
south on Billings Avenue. This

free clinic will run from 10 a.m.

to 1 p.m., or until vaccines run
out.

The CDC recommendsa
yearly flu vaccine for everyone
6 months of age and older as
the first and most important
step in protecting against this
potentially serious disease.

In addition to getting a sea-
sonal flu vaccine, you can take

everyday preventive actions like

staying away from sick people,
washing your hands to reduce

the spread of germs and staying

home or away from school if
you think you may be sick with
the flu,

Cafe/ from A1

“The whole upstairs hadn't
been touched since it was
built (in 1911), it was that old.
Almost all of the upstairs has
been redone in terms of floor
plan, but we've been able to
retain the old-style doors, the
old-style woodworking and
trim and windows,” he said.

“There will be four apartments.

The state of Central

CWU president lays out new five-year goals in state of the university address

By MATT CARSTENS
staff writer

According to Central
Washington University
president Jim Gaudino, his
institution is right where he
wants it — almost.

Describing an encounter
with an accreditor carlier
this year, Gaudino said he
was told CWU was “an ex-
cellent university that is on
the cusp of greatness”

Naturally, instead of tak-
ing that as a compliment, he
positioned it as the motiva-
tion for his new vision for
Central during his state of
the university address.

The vision also includes
three goals — retention,
faculty diversity and further-
ing the university's commit-
ment to reducing its carbon
footprint.

“That word cusp really,
really bothers me. To be on
the cusp, suggests we're on
this side of a line]" Gaudino
said, then pointing to the
other side, “and on this side
is something so much bet-
ter than we are. Should we
just stand here on this side?
Absolutely not*

RETENTION

One of Gaudinas goals
laid forth in his last state of
the university address was
to increase the institution’s
freshman to sophomore
retention rate. Although just
a one-year sample, Gaudino
said it increased from 69%
to 71% this year.

Gaudino said it was a

ac

JACOB FORD / DAILY RECORD

Central Washington University President James L Gaudino give his speech at the “State of the
University" address Wednesday in McConnell Auditorium on CWU's campus.

open his remarks, Nellams
illustrated how people of
different races and cultural
backgrounds often feel un-
able to be themselves in
university settings, some-
thing Gaudino remarked
as antithetical to Central’s
motto “Welcome, you be-
long here

Gaudino said how tradi-
tional information gathering
systems often toss students
into groups, including ones
like first generation, under
represented, student athletes
and more. The simple action

One willbea b
and the others will be two
bedrooms and two baths.
“There is an elevator that
goes from the apartments
down to the basement garage.
It also goes up toa roof deck.
1 feel these will be some of the
best apartments in town when
they're complete.”
Designers are working
with a 6,000 square footprint
upstairs, Anderson said. The
one-bedroom will be 740
square feet the two-bedroom
units will range anywhere from
just under 1,000 square feet to
1,580.

“The upstairs windows are
identical to what they were in
1911, because those were still
intact;” Anderson said. “The
main thing we did was move
around a bunch of walls so
create the four apartments. We
tried to match evcrr(hin as
best we could. Its all newgbut
we brought back elements of
detail” .

The 5,000 square foot retail
space can be developed fora
variety of business endeav-
ors, Anderson said. Since the
project involves living space
upstairs, Anderson said they
will be selective in terms of the
after-hours noise level like say
a sports bar.

“Everything downstairs will
be fully functioning, but we're
probably not going to do the
wood floors until we have
someone interested. Then I'll
finish to suit,” he said.

In May of 2017, the city of

Ellensburg Landmarks and De-

sign Commission’s recommen-
dation was for the art moderne
first-floor to be restored and
the original second-floor
wood framed windows to be
repaired, if needed, and kept.
The art moderne clements
were added in a 1938 remodel,
making those elements histori-
cally significant (more than 50
years old) and based on the
Secretary of the Interior’s
guidelines for preserving,
rehabilitating, restoring and
reconstructing historic build-
ings, those elements should
be restored and maintained, if
possible, rather than removed.

but not good enough. He
challenged those in atten-
dance and watching on the
live stream to keep that rate
increase going every year,
hitting 80 percent retention
in the next five years.
CWU Vice Chair of the
Board of Trustees Robert
Nellams gave the open-
ing statements, where he
talked on themes of feeling
“othered” as an African-
American student at CWU.
Reading the poem “What
if We Othered Your Child
and You” by Nina Miriam to

of ing these stu-
dents as different, Gaudino
said, makes them feel un-
welcome and less likely to
return to the university for
their sophomore year.

“Modern information and
analytical systems can be so
much more comprehensive,”
Gaudino said. “Gathering
intelligent analytics not on
the group, but the indi-
vidual. The person, not the
cluster. Individual students
should become a unit. The
student should be our only
label”

DIVERSIFYING FACULTY
AND STAFF

Along the same lines,
Gaudino said he wants
that university message of
welcoming to articulate the
vision of inclusivity.

“There are so many ways
we can make welcome a
reality;” he said. “Some stu-
dents say they question the
degree they're welcome.

Gaudino said he's heard
from students who wished
they saw more representa-
tion among faculty, people
who looked like them work-
ing at the university.

“They want to see and are
encouraged when they do
see and meet faculty with
whom they have shared
experiences;’ Gaudino said.
“We owe them that oppor-
tunity, and we must have a
diverse pool of candidates”

He challenged those
participating in hiring
committees to keep a goal
of increasing workforce
diversity by 5% in the next
five years.

“Be sensitive to this goal,”
he said.

SUSTAINABILITY

Gaudino said upcoming
generations have strong
feelings on climate change
and the university’s policies
and actions should reflect
that. He listed several of the
recent buildings and their
energy accolades, as well
as saying the university has
reduced its electricity and
gas consumption while
the building footprint has
increased.

Other accomplishments
in this area Gaudino listed
included diverting construc-
tion debris from landfills,
saving 5 million gallons of
water annually and a having
alocally sourced produce
from Wildcat Farms.

For these achievements,
he said CWU was named a
bronze institution, but chal-
lenged the campus to reduce
its carbon footprint by 5%
in five years, striving for a
gold or platinum institution
status.

“If we continue to set as-
pirational goals, if we always
have our students’ backs,
we will achieve eminence;”
Gaudino said.

CWU Many Faces of Entrepreneurship Tourney at Kittitas

For the DAILY RECORD

Central Washington

fully operate a start-up
business venture.

“I4IE's mission is to
make business ownership a
reality for students whose
back ds typically

University's Many Faces of
hip (ME)

Tournament at Kittitas Sec-
ondary School will be held
Friday, according to a news
release from CWU.

The annual event is
conducted by the CWU
College of Business (CB)
Institute for Innovation and
Entrepreneurship (141E),
along with continuing sup-
port from the Herbert B
Jones Foundation.

“We will be working with
the high school students
during the morning, build-

lack the chance for entre-
prencurship as a career,”
Provaznik said. “Our
programs have already
impacted thousands of
students in central Wash-
ington.”

Business professionals
and about CWU entre-
preneurship students help
lead the instruction, which
allows the entrepreneur-
ship students to hone the
business and manage-
ment techniques needed

ing different pet products to work with high school
with CWU student actors students throughout the
portraying S Bill  ti itive, single-day
Provaznik, I4IE director, tournament.

said. “CWU students will “Our students get to

also portray supply store
representatives and law-
yers, while others will serve
as mentors helping the high
school students through
the process of designing,
building, and marketing
their products.”

The goal of the program
is to teach students how to
create, start, and success-

KVH Women's Health

experience the role of
mentoring someone else
through a process of devel-
oping their own commer-
cialized ideas,’ Provaznik
said. “The Central students
and business profession-

prepare”
The program’s initial

MFE workshop in was

held at Kittitas Second-

ary School in 2014, with

24 students in attendance.

Since then, the workshop

has evolved into a program

connecting high school stu-

dents with

prencurship as a career,”
Provaznik said. “Our
programs have already
impacted thousands of
students in central Wash-
ington. That's why we're
excited to be able to expand
the program’s reach.”

For the first time, CWU's

FE will also

ship for school districts
across the state.

“I41E's mission is to
make business ownership a
reality for students whose
backgrounds typically
lack the chance for entre-

be held in western Wash-
ington. The tourney, on
Nov. 13 at the Seattle Mar-
riott Convention Center,
will feature an expected 250
Highline School District
students.

Dan==2£CorRD

AN

thecamm

Reader Rewards!
As A Thank You For Your
Loyalty, We're Offering You

redustve Savings!

| CORRECTIO

The caption on a photo
accompanying the flu shot
clinic story in Saturday's
Daily Record had the
incorrect date for the clinic.
The annual drive-through
flu shot clinic is 7 a.m.
to noon, Oct. 25 at the
Western Village on Eighth
Avenue and Alder Street.

| CALENDAR

Submit events to the Daily
Record at www.dailyrecord-
news.com. Events in this
column are listed on a space-
available basis. Times, dates
and locations are subject to
change.

TODAY, OCT. 17

M Free Form Faceting,
9 a.m,, Adult Activity Center,
506 S. Pine St., Ellensburg

W Take off pounds sensibly,
9:30 a.m,, Mercer Creek
Church Room 15, Ellensburg

W Huffman Farms U-Pick
Pumpkin Patch, 10a.m,, El-
lensburg

WWalking group, 11 a.m,,
Fred Meyer, 201 S. Water St.,
Ellensburg

W Table Tennis, 11 a.m,,
Adult Activity Center, 506 S.
Pine St, Ellensburg

WPinochle, 1 p.m,, adult
activity center, 506 S. Pine St,
Ellensburg

B Alzheimer’s Association
Caregiver Support Group,
2 p.m,, Hal Holmes Commu-
nity Center, 209 N. Ruby St,
Ellensburg

m Alcoholics Anonymous
—There s a Solution, 6 p.m.,
Adult Activity Center, 506 S.
Pine St, Ellensburg

B Celebrate recovery,
6:30 p.m., Mercer Creek
Church Fellowship Hall, El-
lensburg

M Night at the Museum
History Lecture, 6:30 p.m.,
Carpenter House Museum,
302 W. Third St., Cle Elum

W Al-Anon: Literature for
Progress, 7 p.m., Presbyterian
Church, 1307 E.Third Ave.,
Ellensburg

B CWU Open Mic Night,
7:30 p.m., 1891 Bistro, El-
lensburg

B Chair Yoga, Stan Bassett
Youth Center, 506 S. Pine St,
Ellensburg

M Pine Needle Basketry,
Adult Activity Center, 506 S.
Pine St, Ellensburg

FRIDAY, OCT. 18

B Essentrics, 8 2.m,, Stan
Basset Youth Center, 506 S.
Pine St,, Ellensburg

B Morning Exercise, 8 a.m.,
Adult Activity Center, 506 S.
Pine St, Ellensburg

B Stay Active and In-
dependent for Life (SAIL),
9:30 a.m. and 1:30 p.m., Adult
Activity Center, 506 S. Pine
St, Ellensburg

M Huffman Farms U-Pick
Pumpkin Patch, 10a.m., El-
lensburg

B Upper County Property
Tax Collection, 1 p.m., Upper
District Court, 700 E. First St
Cle Elum

W Alcoholics Anonymous
~— Rocketed into the 4th
dimension, 7 p.m., Grace
Episcopal Church (at BSt.),
101 W. 12th Ave,, Ellensburg

SATURDAY, OCT. 19

B Alcoholics Anonymous,
6:30a.m., Palace Cafe, Can-
yon Room, 323 N. Main St,,
Ellensburg

W 19th Annual Harvest
Marching Band Festival,
8a.m, Yakima

 BIRTHDAYS '

Send birthday announce-
ments before noon the day
before the birthday. Just call
925-1414 x249 or email news-

als will act as peer-to-p
mentors to the high school
students and judge the vari-
ous market plans that they

TODAY’S CODE - 10/17/2019:

PNE36336

GoTo:
https://reader-perks.com/apg
register the code of the day,

Pick Up Tomorrow’s Daily Record For

Aiiew Daily Do Cogle!
For More Information Call Suf

com.

TODAY, OCT. 17
Joshua Aubol
Kevin Aubol
Chance Edman
Erik Hansen
Rob Ollikainen
Lisa Springer
Adam Carstens
Jon Cleveland
Robert Lanphere

FRIDAY, OCT. 18
Savannah Bugni
Melissa Hughes

|
L Alison Mattson i
Le

= ok Y
B e ,.AQustin.Fevyemf




INNOD SVALLLD| el

i 2NO DIqaIN




m [« w ] . o
_‘—‘mN..VNG.mcm o VM ‘Wn|3 91D - ~ o m m W A3sSvVO "NOLLONAOMH m»_wmmwm“;:w_m
S2lIg| B == AISVYI :dTH aV
| seqls | 2l EC " (11ey sayour X
NI | 5 F
S35 | 2 &8
AINNO?) SVIILLIY NYIHLUON s m Q| & 22 x R..v XS
SS| (aunyeuBys paziiouyyne) Aq panoiddy -9ZIS

[eALLIE Bi0jo0
|eydsoy ay3 o}
UOI1RWIIOMUL WISULL)
pue syoepe Jeay

(]| O} buLoHUOW |
N PESI-Z L 2ZJIiN

Bulyiealq Yum ;
JsIsse 0] o1egnjuy

LMD FaTD BACSHILNG TREON

SUOIIEDIPW DPIACL] N R ggﬁﬂi

191 paijijenb : s _ = 1] |endsor ‘B
Ajonbiun si wes} . 8 ) — e my
dapuodsalingo = s —————— ;

QLA LZ9 Jsequimadss 99 PSR! 0] A 6pz’L sequisdss goy Y |

10} 5jjeD)

» M



Ml i VLL8° €EE6°60S |
PURIP3N [eUI31U] HAY S9JIAI9G Judijed
Binqsus||J - supIpPa|N Ajiwed HA L ®

wnig m_U mc_u_DmE >__Emu_ I , . | vwvm—dw —...—>V—

SIS mu:@:mc_ e £_>> vt0>> SM
pue chsma MU czawuum 91,9/




VLL8 €EE6°60S _>mw90u. e UNESH S,USLUIOA HA

SOLNRIPS] HAM

"Spaau aJed s,Ajlwey) InoA s11) 1599 jey) weal Japiroid a3 Ulim 193UU0D SUIIPBIA |2UISIU| A
pPue noge uies| syusied saoedsold pue mau dijsy o) (Sd9) s@aIAIDg Sl T ta
usned PapIND 934) 1940 oM AYm s,)| "a1edy3|eay s,Ajjwe) iNoA Joy L S __m_

1 3yBu sy Buipuy Jo - Ayndigip pue - @duelodwi sy} spuelsiepun HAY e

mmu_?_mm Jused PApIND HAY e z%__mzw_w

&m_tmu SOUBINSUI [|© YlIM vt0>> M.
pue ﬂcw:ma MU oundeooe a1 opp

-




